Aarni Pariola

Khu 01, Khu dân cư Cồn

Nha Trang, Khánh Hòa 650000

Vietnam

CURRICULUM VITAE

aarni.pariola@gmail.com

+84375615276

Portfolio

Current position: Business owner at Toiminimi Aarni Pariola

My name is Aarni Pariola, and I am a Digital Nomad from Finland.

I specialize in Translation, MTPE, Subtitling, Localization and Revision from English to Finnish.

I have over 5 years of translation, proofreading, and localization experience in many fields, including IT, law, medical, automotive, technical manuals, iGaming and marketing.

My Competencies:

Teaching Finnish for Foreigners, MTPE, Translating, Editing and Proofreading from English to Finnish, Subtitling from English to Finnish.

Work History:

Finnish Instructor at Berlitz. Translator, Proofreader, Editor and Subtitler - Freelancer, based in Vietnam May 2019 – Present

Head Coach and Club Manager at Jyväskylä Badminton Club Sports Management, September 2013 – April 2019

Head of Testing – Quality Assurance at Star Arcade Ltd. Information Technology and Mobile Gaming, May 2011 – April 2013

Mobile Partner Manager - Marketing at 3D Arts Ltd. Information Technology and Services, November 2001 – February 2003

Education:

Rovaniemi University of Applied Sciences – Graduated in 2010 – 240 ECTS.

Bachelor's degree in software engineering, Exchange Student in Shanghai University for Spring Semester 2009

